
Responses to Questions Regarding the FishWise RFP for DEI Consultants 

 

● How consistently have previous FishWise employee assessments been conducted? When were 

employees surveyed most recently? 

○ Within the past year, FishWise conducted an organizational assessment and staff survey 

for the first time. The organizational assessment was commissioned by one of our 

primary funders and will be available to the consultant for review to determine the 

extent to which a supplemental assessment is needed. The staff survey included 

questions about ethnicity, sexual orientation, and perceptions on equitability of staff 

evaluation processes. Results will be used as a baseline on which to measure progress 

implementing DEI best practices within the organization. 

● Outside of the November-April timeline, what other key meetings should we consider planning 

output around, if any (i.e. board meetings, key stakeholder meetings)? 

○ There are no key meetings that need to be considered in planning outputs.   

● Who are the ultimate stakeholders we will be sharing findings with at the conclusion of this 

work? Do you foresee sharing findings with staff and the board in full? 

○ All findings will be shared in detail with the FishWise Equity Committee. We would like 

relevant findings or a summary of findings to be incorporated into the staff and board 

training. We may also share a summary of findings with colleagues within our sector. 

● Do you have examples of existing DEI trainings utilized at FishWise we would be able to review? 

○ We have been utilizing Kirwan Institute’s Implicit Bias Module Series. FishWise has not 

created any in-house DEI trainings however, this would be an intended outcome of the 

consultant’s work.  

● What behaviors does FishWise want staff and Board to be able to implement following a DEI 

training? 

○ We hope FishWise staff and Board members to learn how to cultivate an inclusive work 

environment, both as colleagues and leaders, become better allies to marginalized 

groups, and how to mitigate implicit bias. We also want to create individual buy-in, 

support, and action from staff in regards to DEI topics which will accompany process 

changes that also achieve greater equity, inclusion, and diversity. FishWise realizes that - 

to the extent possible - equity must go beyond individual behaviors. 

● Does FishWise have a preferred length of training? Is a 2-part series a feasible option, i.e. a 

series for staff and a series for the Board? 

○ We would like staff and Board training sessions to be separate. As for the total number 

of training sessions in a series--we defer to the consultant to determine what is most 

appropriate. A 2-part series is feasible.  

● Will there be a designated project team from FishWise for this work? 

○ Yes. The FishWise Equity Committee will be the designated project team for this work. 

● How was FishWise’s Equity Committee formed? Who is involved in the committee? 

○ The Equity Committee was formed out of an understanding that having strong 

leadership from the CEO and a dedicated team of people working to implement DEI best 

practices is essential for DEI to be effectively incorporated into culture and processes. 

http://kirwaninstitute.osu.edu/implicit-bias-training/


The Committee includes our CEO, an HR representative, a representative from our senior 

leadership team, and three additional members from different job positions and teams 

within the org. 

● How would you define success for this project? Within the year? In two years? In ten years? 

○ This project will serve as the foundation for DEI work FishWise will undertake as long as 

the organization is still operating. The project will be considered successful if, upon 

completion, we gain a clear understanding of where we are and create a plan to 

incorporate DEI best practices into organizational policies and culture that we can work 

toward over the next 1-2 years. Our 10 year vision for success is still evolving and is 

something that will be developed following, and informed by, completion of the scope of 

work detailed in the RFP.  

● How will you know you have chosen the right partner for this work? 

○ Any consultant that submits all required documents will be scored against the criteria 

shared within the RFP. We intend to meet virtually with the top scoring consultants so 

both the consultant and FishWise can further assess fit for partnership. 

● How many other vendors were approached to submit proposals for this work? 

○ FishWise shared its request for proposals to as many vendors as we could in an effort to 

attract the consultant most suited to address the needs of this project and potentially 

provide support in the coming years. 

● How many employees does FishWise have, and how many Board members?  

○ 28-30 staff members, 9 Board members 

● How many open positions do you regularly recruit for in any given year? 

○ 4-6 

● Is there a budget (or budget range) for the project? 

○ Up to $35,000 

 

 
 


